
From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: ADEIR4 Review Complete?
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 12:15:40 PM

 
 

From: Tom, Vivian 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:38 AM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Cheong, Winola <winola.cheong@sanjoseca.gov>;
Hirasaki, Casey <Casey.Hirasaki@sanjoseca.gov>; Guo, Shelley <Shelley.Guo@sanjoseca.gov>;
Sadorra, Rey <rey.sadorra@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: ADEIR4 Review Complete?
 
Thanks Shannon.  My review is complete on One Drive.
 
Vivian Tom 

City of San Jose
Department of Public Works
Development Services Division
200 East Santa Clara Street, 3rd Floor
San Jose, CA 95113
(408) 535-6819
 

 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:22 AM
To: Cheong, Winola <winola.cheong@sanjoseca.gov>; Tom, Vivian <Vivian.Tom@sanjoseca.gov>;
Hirasaki, Casey <Casey.Hirasaki@sanjoseca.gov>;
Guo, Shelley <Shelley.Guo@sanjoseca.gov>;
Sadorra, Rey <rey.sadorra@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: ADEIR4 Review Complete?
 
Hello,
 
Please confirm your review of the sections on OneDrive is complete, so I can download the files.
Once the files are downloaded, you will no longer be able to comment on or make edits to the
documents. Comments were due by COB yesterday.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
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